

5 Espiritu St., Tinajeros,
Malabon City
+63 960 240 1844
tolentinojrmanny@gmail.com

MANUEL SANTOS TOLENTINO JR



Noel is an experienced graphic designer with over 22 years of experience specializing in logo and graphic design. Besides hosting several graphic design seminars, Noel creates relevant and original logos that enhance a company's brand recognition. Her unique experience and creative mindset help companies remain current in a consistently evolving market.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Graphic Artist Officer Potato Corner

11/2022 - 11/2020 *Mandaluyong City*
To design and create all kiosk and booths To mock-up a sticker
graphic design in kiosks To create a new kiosks and booths for the
stores

Design Engineer FIBERHOME PHILIPPINES COMPANY

10/2020 - 09/2022 *Boni, Mandaluyong*
Design engineers identify complex design problems, conduct
rootcause failure analyses, and anticipate production issues. They
then develop innovative design solutions, evaluate options, conduct
tests, and implement solutions to meet timing, product cost and
reliability targets.

AutoCAD Operator Commtrend Construction

09/2018 - 11/2020 *Malabon City*
To create all design about construction and 3D Designs

Sr. Graphic Designer SLINGSHOTZ ADVERTISING

04/2018 - 09/2018 *Pasig City*
A graphic design qualification or similar. Portfolio with design
projects. Proven work experience as a graphic designer. Working
experience with image design tools (e.g. Photoshop and Adobe
Illustrator).

Graphic Artist and AutoCAD SAUDI ERICSSON COMMUNICATION

08/2007 - 04/2017 *Riyadh City*
To create all design about construction and 3D Designs To create a
graphic design and flyer's for the next projects To design all projects
about communication company's

EDUCATION

Study Program University of Santo Tomas

06/1998 - 04/2004 *Manila*
Courses

- Bachelor of Fine Arts
Major in Advertising Arts

SKILLS

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, In-Design

SketchUp, AutoCAD, After Effects (Basic)

Skill

LANGUAGES

Filipino
Full Professional Proficiency

English (Basic)
Full Professional Proficiency

EXPERTISE

Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

In Design

AutoCAD

Sketch Up

After Effect (Basic)